Veterans Buried at Locust Grove Cemetery

Laurel County, Kentucky

Published November 2022

by the

Laurel County History Museum and Genealogy Center, Inc. London, Kentucky

Veterans Buried at Locust Grove Cemetery, Laurel County, Kentucky

1

PREFACE

Most of these names were taken from the poster provided by the American Legion. A few names were not listed on the poster but were discovered by researchers during the process of checking the names against other sources. Names listed on the poster but not verified by research are still listed in this book with a note of explanation.

Additional information such as birth, death, military service branch, medals and other awards, and other information in this record was obtained from entries and tombstone or marker photos posted on Find A Grave website; the book, "Southwest Laurel Co. Kentucky Cemeteries," revised 2002 by Laurel County Historical Society; obituaries; and other sources for spelling accuracy, birth and death dates, and military service information.

We cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of this list.

Researched August - October, 2022, by volunteers at the Laurel County History Museum and Genealogy Center, Heritage Hills, London, Kentucky.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Names are listed under the war(s) in which these veterans served.

WAR	PAGE
Civil War	4
Spanish American War	6
World War I	7
World War II	12
Korean War	27
Vietnam War	34
Vietnam Conflict	41
Kosovo War	41
Gulf War	. 42
Afghanastan War	42
Iraq War	42
Other	43
Index	. 44

CIVIL WAR

Arnold, Alexander C. [Civilian stone: "Alexander C. Campbell, 1846 – 1941, Co H 24 th Ky Inf"; death certificate on Find A Grave website give full name as "Alexander Campbell Arnold"]

Barnett, Moses M. [Civilian stone: "Moses M. Barnett, Co. F 7th Ky Inf, Born Apr 30, 1840, Died Apr 28, 1903"; Find A Grave website adds: "Laurel Co. Judge; 32nd Degree Mason"]

Cassidy, John [no stone for John Cassidy, but there is a John W. Casady, 1841-1925; no other information]

Davis, Andrew Jackson [Civilian stone: "Andrew Jackson Davis, 1846 – 1936; no military information]

Floyd, James Corbin

[Civilian stone: "James Corbin Floyd, May 10, 1940 – Feb 9, 1911"; A newspaper article posted on Find A Grave website adds the title "Reverend", and states that the city of Corbin, KY, was named for him; and he was a veteran of the Union Army, Civil War]

Johnson, Andrew Jackson

[Civilian stone: "Andrew Jackson Johnson, Mar 15, 1840 – Sep 22, 1918;" information from Branches of Laurel Vol. III, No. 1, Jan., 1988 by the Laurel County Historical Society: "Pvt. Co. G. 5th Ky. Vol. Inf., CSA"; this source also has death date as Jun 22, 1918]

Johnson, John Patton [Civilian stone: "John P. Johnson, Nov 20, 1868 – Mar 6, 1950; born 3 years after the end of the Civil War; maybe he is a WWI veteran? This is the only John P. Johnson in Locust Grove.]

Martin, Joel [Poster adds "Marion" as middle name] [Union military stone: "MUSN, Joel Martin, Co. F. 16th Ky. Inf."; no dates on stone; website gives dates as 1822 – Jul 26, 1894; MUSN stands for "Musician"]

Masters, Reuben B. [Union military stone: "Reuben B. Masters, Co. K. 3 W Va. Cav."; no birth or death dates]

McFarland, Wallace

[could not find a stone for Wallace McFarland in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave website; there is a Union stone for a George W. McFarland, which is probably the same man, since George is not on the poster; stone inscription says "CO F 16th KY INF"; no dates on stone, but Find A Grave website lists dates as Jan 13, 1842 – Jul 3, 1916; source is death certificate]

Parker, James W.

[could not find a stone for James W. Parker in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave website; he is possibly the same man as Wallace Parker, below]

Parker, Wallace [Union military stone: "Wallace Parker, Co. B. 49 Ky. Inf."; no dates on stone; Find A Grave website gives dates as: Mar 6, 1843 – May 25, 1917]

Polly, James W. [Find A Grave gives middle name as "Wesley"] [Union military stone, "Corpl. Jas. W. Polly, Co. H 24 Ky. Inf."; no dates on stone; Find A Grave website gives dates as 1830 – May 7, 1906]

Stevens, Thomas L. [Civilian stone: "Thomas L. Stevens, Born Aug 22, 1839 – Died Jan 21, 1914"; no military information]

Storm, Isaac R. [Poster says middle name is "Reece"] [Military marker: "Isaac R. Storm, Co. H. 24 Ky. Inf., Civil War, Apr 25, 1846 – Sep 21, 1929"]

Trosper, James Ambrose [Union military stone: "Jas. A. Trosper, Co. H. 24 Ky. Inf."; no dates on stone; Find A Grave website gives dates as Oct 14, 1839 – Oct 10, 1925]

SPANISH AMERICAN WAR

Anders, William W.[Poster and Find A Grave gives middle name as "Walker"][Military marker: "William W. Anders, Pvt. Co. I. 6 Regt. US Vol. Inf., Spanish American War,Jan 2, 1876 – Aug 14, 1955]

Arnold, William S. [Poster and Find A Grave give middle name as "Speed"]
[Military marker: "William S. Arnold, Kentucky, Co G 18 Regt Infantry, Spanish American War, Jul 6, 1879 – Sep 30, 1959"; Civilian stone adds inscription: "Veteran of Co. G 18th Inf. and Co. H. 6th Inf."]

Barnett, Francis G. [Poster and Find A Grave give middle name as "Gabriel"] [Military stone: "Francis G. Barnett, Kentucky PVT Infantry"; Jul 1, 1870 – Jun 9, 1952]

Evans, Robert [Listed on poster under World War I; could have served in both wars] [No photo of a stone on Find A Grave, but website lists the following information: "Ky Pvt. 154th Inf. 79th Div. Sp-Am. War", and dates: Feb 11, 1888 – Dec 4, 1937]

Hollingsworth, Morgan [Poster and Find A Grave give first name as "John"] [Military marker; "Morgan Hollingsworth, Kentucky, PVT Co K 355 Infantry, World War I, May 14, 1889 – Apr 13, 1954"]

Holt, Pleas [Military marker: "Pleas Holt, Kentucky, PVT, 1 Btry Field Arty, Spanish American War, Mar 13, 1884 – Mar 12, 1965"]

Morgan, Chris [Military stone: "Corpl Co D 31st U.S. V. Inf., Born Jan 6, 1878, Died Mar 3, 1920"; Find A Grave website says, he was "Reinterred From Campbell Cemetery"]

Polly, James M. [Military stone: "James M. Polly, Kentucky PVT. 19 Inf., June 10, 1937"; birth date not on stone, listed on Find A Grave as 1880]

Storm, Tip

[Could not find a stone for Tip Storm or Storms in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave website; there is a Tilford F. Storm, 20 Jan 1876 – 8 Jun 1895, but he died before the war began; no Storm or Storms with an initial "T" in their name matches the time period]

Wilder, John P. [Military marker: "John P. Wilder, Kentucky, PVT Co K 6 Regt US Vols, Spanish American War, Apr 19, 1872 – Nov 11, 1957"]

WORLD WAR I

Anders, Paris M. [May 6, 1895 – Jun 13, 1932; no military information]

Bales, William D. [Military marker: "William D. Bales, SGT US Army, World War I, Feb 27, 1893 – Aug 31, 1979"]

Baxter, James Scott [Oct 1, 1896 – Sep 15, 1974; no military information]

Baxter, Lelon Monroe [Sep 16, 1898 – Mar 16, 1973; no military information]

Bishop, Jacob Calvin [Feb 3, 1887 – Jul 25, 1975; no military information]

Black, Ory A.

[Military stone: "Kentucky, PVT 1 Coast Art. Corps, April 3, 1924"; birth date not on stone; info on Find A Grave lists birth as "Jan 1894". NOTE: "Coast Art. Corps" refers to the US Army Coast Artillery Corps, an administrative corps responsible for coastal, harbor, and anti-aircraft defense of the US and its possessions between 1901 and 1950.]

Brewer, Fred [Military marker: "Fred Brewer, PFC US Army, World War I, Jul 29, 1895 – Aug 8, 1975"]

Brock, George Moore [Military marker: "George Moore Brock, Kentucky, PFC Co C 339 Infantry, World War I, Sep 10, 1895 – Sep 19, 1958"]

Brown, Robert Fulton [Mar 26, 1882 – Mar 29, 1960; No military information on stone; website says "Ky. Pvt. Cas. Det. 12th Cal."]

Browning, Orie Otto [26 May 1898 – 6 Dec 2002; no military information]

Calia, William D. [Military marker: "William D. Calia, Kentucky, MECH 55 Infantry, World War I, Apr 6, 1893 – May 17, 1952"]

Earls, Burd [Military marker: "Burd Earls, PVT US Army, World War I, Mar 3, 1893 – May 7, 1970"]

Earls, Edward B. [Military marker: "Edward B. Earls, PFC US Army, World War I, May 27, 1900 – May 14, 1991"] Eaton, James [Military marker: "James Eaton, Kentucky, PFC General Hospital 12, World War I, Oct 16, 1892 – May 5, 1967"] Floyd, William Mattison [Military marker: "William Mattison Floyd, Kentucky, SGT 254 PW Escort CO ASC, World War I, Dec 13, 1896 – Sep 9, 1959"] Green, Russell [Military marker: "Russell Green, PFC US Army, World War I, Mar 31, 1895 – Jul 13, 1986"] Hale. Rov Caleb [Jun 6, 1910 – Nov 17, 1965; No military information] Hale, William [Military marker: "William Hale, Ohio, PFC US Army, World War I, Aug 4, 1894 – Sep 17, 1971"] Hale, William A. [Mar 27, 1876 – Mar 22, 1933; no military information] Hamblin, Robert Layton [Military marker: "Robert Layton Hamblin, Kentucky, SGT Co E 11 Infantry, Apr 20, 1885 – Dec 22, 1967"] Hardin, Jack [No match in Locust Grove on Find A Grave website.] Harville, Chester [Jul 31, 1895 – May 31, 1969; No military information] Haverly, Rufus [Military marker: "Rufus Haverly, Kentucky, PVT 7 INF 3rd DIV, Dec 18, 1894 – Apr 26, 1934"] Hollingsworth, Morgan [Military marker: "Morgan Hollingsworth, Kentucky, PVT Co K 355 Infantry, World War I, May 14, 1889 – Apr 13, 1964"] Holt, Edward [Military marker: "Edward Holt, PVT US Army, World War I, Jul 25, 1895 – Apr 8, 1976"] Hood, James [Oct 26, 1881 – Feb 2, 1965; No military information] 8 Veterans Buried at Locust Grove Cemetery, Laurel County, Kentucky

Jones, Willie [Military marker: "Willie Jones, Kentucky, PVT Co H 21 Engineers, World War I, Jan 14, 1889 – Sep 16, 1945"]

Karr, Ben W. [Military marker: "Ben W. Karr, PVT US Army, Jan 30, 1904 – Feb 2, 2001"]

Kimsey, Vance W. [Military marker: "Vance W. Kimsey, PVT Co E 49 Infantry Regt, World War I, Dec 13, 1896 – Feb 7, 1957"]

Lawson, Beddy Jack [Cannot find a stone or record for him in Locust Grove on Find A Grave] [There is a stone with the name "<u>G.B. Lawson</u>"; the website says "G.B" stands for "Gilly Beedy"; dates are Apr 7, 1899 – Dec 9, 1996; <u>possibly</u> the same man as "Beddy Jack" on the poster; there is also a female named "<u>Biddie Lawson</u>," Aug 26, 1879 – Jun 19, 1966]

Lawson, Keith E. [Listed under World War II on poster; added to Korea per marker inscription, may have served in both wars] [Military marker: "Keith E. Lawson, US Army, Korea, May 6, 1931 – Jan 27, 1989"]

Lee, Thomas E. [Feb 15, 1899 – Apr 22, 1921; no military information]

Lewis, Chester [Added to Korea per website information, may have served in both wars] [Jul 21, 1925 – Jan 28, 1994; no photo of military stone, but website says, "Inscription: CPL US Army, Korea"]

Lewis, Henderson [May 20, 1883 – May 18, 1952; Civilian tombstone says "War Veteran"]

Martin, Henry Lackford [Military marker: "Henry Lackford Martin, PVT SPEC 6 CL US Army, Mar 4, 1906 – Nov 24, 1978"]

Martin, John R. [Military marker: "John R. Martin, Kentucky, SGT CO H 17 Infantry, World War I, Oct 8, 1893 – May 14, 1957"]

McCabe, Fred Thomas [Military marker: "Fred Thomas McCabe, Kentucky, PVT US Army, World War I, Mar 4, 1904 – Feb 14, 1965"]

Melton, Willie [May 9, 1906 – Mar 8, 1989; no military information] Morgan, Charley [Military Stone: "Charley Morgan, Kentucky PVT 1 CL, 11 Field ARTY, September 11, 1933." Find A Grave added information: "Reinterred from Campbell Cemetery."]

Morgan, Elmer Harvey [Military marker: "Elmer Harvey Morgan, PVT US Army, World War I, 1902-1987"; family stone gives dates as Dec 2, 1902 – Mar 10, 1987]

Newman, Claude [Nov 29, 1905 – May 19, 1972; no military information]

Parrigan, Richard [Military marker: "Richard Parrigan, Kentucky Pvt. Co M 1st Pioneer Inf. World War I, May 1, 1895 – Dec 18, 1971"]

Polly, William S. [Listed under World War II on poster; marker says World War I] [Military marker: "William S. Polly, Kentucky, PVT SUP CO 69 FLD ARTY, World War I, Oct 11, 1888 – Sep 16, 1966"]

Poynter, Lionel Onel [Military marker: "Lionel Onel Poynter, PVT US Army, World War I, Nov 8, 1892 – May 25, 1970"]

Poynter, William H. [Poster lists him in World War II also] [Military marker: "Kentucky, SGT COA 18 Infantry, World War I, Dec 3, 1896 – Aug 1, 1968"]

Quimby, William M. [Civilian stone: Dec 15, 1889 – Sep 19, 1940, "Veteran World War I"]

Reynolds, Hiram [Military marker: "Hiram Reynolds, PVT US Army, World War I, Feb 13, 1893 – Apr 30, 1988"]

Roark, Jesse [Sep 4, 1898 – Aug 11, 1972; inscription on civilian family stone adds: "PVT 1st Class CO G 18th INF 1st DIV World War I, Serving 1917 - 1920"]

Rush, Harvey [Military marker: "Harvey Rush, Kentucky, PVT 160 Depot Brig, Oct 21, 1894 – Mar 24, 1945"]

Shepherd, Robert

[Military stone: "Robert Shepherd, Tennessee, SGT 74 CO COAST ARTY, May 6, 1879 – Mar 13, 1957"; a second stone reaads: "Robert Shepherd; May 6, 1880; Served in US Army 1, YR. 10. MOS. & 28 DYS; 31, US. VOLS.; 3, YRS. 88, C.A.C.; 3, YRS. 127, C.A.C.; 3, YRS. 74, C.A.C."]

Smith, Albert [Military marker: "Albert Smith, Ohio; PFC 1 CO COAST ARTILLERY, World War I, Jul 15, 1895 – Feb 18, 1965"]

Smith, Bealty [Could not find a stone for him – or anyone who might be him – in Locust Grove on Find A Grave]

Smith, Millard

[Military marker: "Millard Smith, Kentucky, SGT CO K 9 Infantry; World War I; DSC-SS, Jul 15, 1897 – Mar 5, 1962"; information on website: "The President of the United States of America, authorized by Act of Congress, July 9, 1918, takes pleasure in presenting the Distinguished Service Cross to Sergeant Millard Smith (ASN: 40475), United States Army, for extraordinary heroism in action while serving with Company K, 9th Infantry Regiment, 2d Division, A.E.F., near Beaumont, France, 8 November 1918. During an advance of his company, terrific machine-gun fire was encountered, the enemy being strongly entrenched in a ravine. With a patrol of ten men, Sergeant Smith attacked the position, but lost several of his men in the first encounter. With the remaining few he continued and silenced the fire of the enemy. Contributor: BarryC (47806468)"]

Snyder, Eckel E. [Military marker: "Eckel E. Snyder, Kentucky, PFC CO B 10 BN US Guards, World War I, Jul 14, 1895 – Oct 23, 1962"]

Steele, Larkin L. [Military marker: "Larkin L. Steele, Kentucky, PVT 159 Depot Brigade, World War I, Jul 2, 1896 – Jan 6, 1949"]

Storm, John Tilford [Military marker: "John Tilford Storm, CPL US Army, World War I, Nov 15, 1895 – Mar 10, 1985"]

Taylor, Walter [Jun 16, 1900 – Mar 1, 1934; no military information]

VanHook, Layton

[Military stone: "Layton VanHook, Michigan, PFC US Army, World War I, Apr 26, 1900 – Sep 24, 1973"; website info identifies him as "Rev. Richard Layton Vanhook"]

Wells, Lige [Military marker: "Lige Wells, PVT US Army, World War I, Oct 21, 1897 – Oct 9, 1978"]

Wilder, Carter [Military marker: "Carter Wilder, PVT US Army, World War I, Jan 26, 1897 – Aug 24, 1981"]

Williams, Willie R. [Mar 3, 1890 – Sep 3, 1973; no military information]

Worley, Leonard [Military stone: "Leonard Worley, Kentucky, PVT US Army, World War I, Jan 26, 1897 – Aug 24, 1981"]

WORLD WAR II

Anders, Elihu S. [Military stone: "Elihu S. Anders, PFC US Army World War II, Apr 20, 1905 – Sep 29, 2000"]

Anders, Warren [Military marker: "Warren Anders, Kentucky, CPL Army Air Force, World War II, Jul 4, 1920 – Apr 24, 1974"]

Arnold, William Harold [Military marker: "William Harold Arnold, US Army, Jun 27 1923 – Dec 3, 2015"]

Ayres, Clarence Waldo Sr. [Apr 8, 1925 – Apr 21, 2001; Masonic symbol on stone, no military information]

Asher, Eugene Carter [Military marker: "Eugene Carter Asher, TEC 5 US Army, World War II, July 18, 1927 – Aug 1, 2007, Beloved Daddy"]

Asher, Shelby [Military marker: "Shelby Asher, PVT US Army, World War II, Mar 30, 1919 – Dec 30, 1999"]

Baker Brack Mobley [Military marker: "Brack Baker, S1 US Navy, World War II, Jul 1922 – Oct 16, 1997"]

Baker, Chrisley L. [Military marker: "Chrisley L. Baker, PVT US Army, World War II, Feb. 13, 1910 – Feb 17, 1994, Purple Heart"]

Barrineau, Joseph Kirton (Rev.) [Civilian stone: "Joseph Kirton Barrineau, Jan 4, 1923 – Jun 3, 2011; no military marker, but obituary on Find A Grave says "Purple Heart awarded for wounds received in Invasion of France."]

Begley, Noah H. [Military marker: "Noah H. Begley, PVT World War II, Jul 30, 1918 – Jan 19, 1996"]

Blanton, Dock [Military marker: "Dock Blanton, SSGT US Army, World War II; Jun 28, 1922 – May 18, 1980]

Black, Earl Helton [No "Earl Helton Black" listed on Find A Grave; there is an "Earl <u>Milton</u> Black," (see below) Apr 10, 1920 – Nov 24, 1973, no military information]

Black, Milton Earl [This is probably "Earl Milton Black," Apr 10, 1920 – Nov 24, 1973, no military information; probably the same man as "Earl Helton Black" listed above]

Black, Morris L. [Military marker: "Morris L. Black, TEC 5 US Army, World War II, Oct 2, 1923 – May 10, 2010, Silver Star, Purple Heart"]

Brock, Sid J. [Military marker: "Sid J. Brock, US Army, World War II, Jun 26, 1922 – Jul 20, 1984"]

Brock, Willis [Military marker: "Willis Brock, PFC US Army, World War II, Nov 12, 1922 – Feb 8, 1992"]

Broughton, Dewey E. [Military marker: "Dewey E. Broughton, Kentucky, PVT 1918 Service Comd Unit, World War II, Jan 2, 1914 – May 15, 1958"]

Brown, James [Probably same man as "James L. Brown below – only one James Brown in Locust Grove per Find A Grave]

Brown, James L. [Military marker: "James L. Brown, US Army 37th Engr, Oct 7, 1907 – Jan 25, 1964]

Bryant, William Carl [Military marker: "William Carl Bryant, SGT US Army Air Forces, World War II, Dec 9, 1916 – Aug 10, 2003"]

Burgan, James Read [Civilian stone: "James Read Burgan, Jan 19, 1922 – May 28, 1995"; no military marker photo on Find A Grave, but website says, "Cox Navy WW 2"]

Burke, Florence C. [Civilian stone: "Florence C. Burke, Dec 25, 1923 – Jan 15, 2003"; website says "PVT US Army, World War II"]

Byrd, Cecil Herman [Civilain stone: "Cecil Herman Byrd, Feb 15, 1926 – Mar 28, 2014; no military information]

Calia, Frank [Military marker: "Frank Calia, Kentucky, PVT US Army, World War II, Nov 24, 1900 – Aug 31, 1972"]

Campbell, Lake L. [Military marker: "Lake L. Campbell, Kentucky, Cox USNR, World War II, April 17, 1916 – May 10, 1966"]

Campbell, Virgil R. [Military marker: "Virgil R. Campbell, TEC 4 US Army, World War II, May 16, 1923 – June 27, 1985"]

Campbell, Walter L. [Military marker: "Walter L. Campbell, US Army, Sep 4, 1917 – Sep 11, 1991]

Carr, Hirdes [Civilian stone: Hirdes Carr, May 5, 1925 – Mar 1,1998; Find A Grave website has "TEC 5 US Army, World War II" listed as inscription, but is not visible in photo]

Carter, Arvil Eugene [Civilian stone inscription reads: "Carter, Arvil E., Apr. 20, 1920 – Jan. 20, 1998; NC (SS) US Navy, 1940-1960, Mason"]

Carter, Carson [no "Carson Carter" in Locust Grove; there is a "Carlston Cleveland Carter," no military information; Dec 31, 1915 – Jan 12, 1994]

Cash, Vance O. [Military marker: "Vance O. Cash, S SGT US Army Air Forces, World War II, Mar 4, 1917 – Oct 10, 2005" and a Star of David symbol at the bottom center of the marker]

Cassidy, Rufus J. [Military marker: "Rufus J Cassidy, PFC US Army, World War II, Jan 6, 1925 – Feb 7, 1986"]

Cassidy, Woodrow Estol [Military marker: "Woodrow E. Cassidy, S2 US Navy, World War II, Jun 28, 1917 - Nov 20, 1991"]

Clark, Robert J. [Military marker: "Robert J. Clark, SGT US Army, World War II, Jan 17, 1915 – Nov 6, 1981"]

Cobb, James Bradley W., Sr. [Military marker: "James Bradley Cobb Sr., US Navy, World War II, May 12, 1917 – May 24, 1990"]

Collett, Belue [Military marker: "Belue Collett, PFC US Army, World War II, Jan 12, 1915 – Jul 3, 1988"]

Coots, Homer [Jan 16, 1923 – Mar 9, 2008; no military information]

Cornett, Ira Ossel [Dec 18, 1910 – Aug 7, 1994; no military information]

Cornett, Randall [Military marker: "Randall A. Cornett, PFC US Army, World War II, Sep 18, 1997 – Apr 16, 1989"]

Couch, Chester A. [Military marker: "Chester A. Couch, PFC US Army, World War II, Aug 15, 1916 – May 2, 2005"] Cox, Carl D. [Military Marker: "Carl D. Cox, US Army, World War II, Mar 30, 1919 – Mar 12, 1995"] Cox, George F. [Mar 7, 1914 – May 23, 1997; no photo of military marker; website says: "TEC 5 US Army, World War II"] Cox. Orlie D. [Military marker: "Orlie D. Cox, US Army, World War II; Apr 22, 1929 – Jun 13, 1987"] Cox, Randoth "Jim" No military information; Civilian stone: May 16, 1927 – Jul 26, 2013] Cox, Rodney W. [Military marker: "Rodney W. Cox, Kentucky, PFC CO C 65 Signal BN, World War II, Oct 20, 1923 – Aug 16, 1964"] Creech. Clarence [Military marker: "Clarence Creech, TEC 5 US Army, World War II, Jan 19, 1916 – Jan 29, 1996"] Creech. O.D. [Mar 10, 1927 – Oct 12, 2005; no military information] Curry, Hugh T. [Sep 29, 1919 – Oct 11, 1998; obituary on website says: "He was an Army veteran."; no other military information on the site] Day, Henderson Leon Sr. [Mar 28, 1927 – Jul 6, 2010; no military information] [Marker omits middle name] Day, Oscar Jock [Military marker: "Oscar Day, TEC 4 US Army, World War II, Feb 26, 1914 – Jan 30, 2000"] Day, Ira [Military marker: "Ira Day, PVT US Army, World War II, Jun 16, 1921 – Feb 20, 1996"] Earls, Gerald B. [Military marker: "Gerald B. Earls, S SGT US Army Air Corps, World War II, Apr 22, 1921 – Jan 13, 1994"] Eaton, Clemen V. [Military marker: "Clemen V. Eaton, S SGT US Army Air Corps, World War II, Feb 27, 1922 – Jul 26, 1991"]

Eaton, Farris P. [Military marker: "Farris P. Eaton, PFC US Army, World War II, Sep 29, 1917 – Dec 14, 1987"]

Eaton, Howard Lee [Marker has middle initial but not middle name] [Military marker: "Howard L. Eaton, TEC 5, US Army, World War II, Jun 4, 1913 – Oct 31, 1992"]

Eaton, Lenville [Military marker: "Lenville Eaton, PFC US Army, World War II, Nov 13, 1911 – Nov 4, 1992"]

Engle, Larry [No "Larry Engle" listed on Find A Grave in Locust Grove; see next two entries below]

Engle, William R. [No "William R. Engle" listed on Find A Grave; there is a "William <u>L.</u> Engle," who might be both "William R. Engle" and "Larry Engle"; see entry below]

Engle, William L. [Not on poster unless it is one or both of the two entries above; not a military stone, but has military information listed: "William L. Engle, May 2, 1905 – Mar 21, 1959; T SGT 1020 Base Unit AAF, WW I & WW II"]

Evans, Paul [Military marker: "Paul Evans, US Navy, World War II, Dec 10, 1918 – Nov 25, 2008"]

Feltner, Anderson B. [Military marker: "Anderson B. Feltner, Kentucky, SGT US Army, World War II, Jan 15, 1902 – Sep 26, 1969"]

Feltner, James W. [Military marker: "James W. Feltner, Ohio, PVY CO L 329 Infantry, World War II, Dec 13, 1898 – Aug 23, 1961"]

Feltner, Roy [No military information; May 28, 1911 – Sep 5, 1983]

Finley, Paul [Military marker: "Paul Finley, PFC US Army, World War II, Jul 29, 1925 – Sep 23, 2015, Bronze Star Medal, Purple Heart & OLC"]

Fugate, John [Military marker: "John Fugate, PVT US Army, World War II, Mar 21, 1926 – Jun 10, 1990"]

Goan, James [Military stone: "James Goan, MOMM2, US Navy, World War II, 1921 – 1985"; Find A Grave gives dates: Aug 23, 1921 – Jan 8, 1985]

Grubb, Hayes E. [No military information; Mar 6, 1917 – Jan 20, 1997]

Halcomb. Estill R. [Misspelled on poster as "Estil" and omits middle initial] [no military information; Jan 28, 1925 – Jul 15, 1979] Hale. Evertt D. [not listed on Find A Grave in Locust Grove] Hale, Scott Winfield [Military marker: "Scott Winfield Hale, Kentucky, MM2 USNR, World War II, Nov 9, 1909 – Oct 18, 1968"] Hale, Warren [No military information; May 15, 1921 – Nov 26, 2014] Hamblin, Charles B. [Military marker: "Charles B. Hamblin, US Army, World War II, Oct 8, 1919 – Dec 25, 1994"] Hamlin, Fred E. [Military marker: "Fred E. Hamlin, SFC US Army, World War II, Sep 25, 1927 – Mar 20, 1991] Hardin, Zack Revier [Military marker: "Zack Revier Hardin, Kentucky, TEC 4 Ordnance Department, World War II, June 3, 1910 – April 10, 1959"] Harville, Frank W. [Military marker: "Frank W. Harville, US Army, World War II, Dec 23, 1916 – May 23, 2002" Harville, Sid [Military marker: "Sid Harville, PFC US Army, World War II, Sep 15, 1915 – Jul 5, 1980"] Haverly, Homer Villa [Military marker: "Homer V. Haverly, CPL US Army, World War II, Apr 6, 1915 – May 31, 2008"; Civilian stone has full name, "Homer Villa Haverly"] Helton, James E. [Military marker: "James E. Helton, CPL US Army, World War II, 1927 – 1978"; Civilian stone has dates: Jan. 5, 1927 – Nov. 21, 1978] Helton, Lymuel Estle [Also listed on poster below as "Lymuel, Helton" (names reversed)] [Military marker: "Lymuel Estle Helton, US Navy, World War II, Feb 3, 1929 – Jan 29, 1913"] Helton, Merrill R. [Military marker: "Merrill R. Helton, PVT US Army, World War II, Jul 23, 1924 – Feb 25,

Hensley, Henry Franklin [Military marker: "Henry Franklin Hensley, PVT US Army, World War II, Jan 19, 1911 – Jul 6, 1985"]

Veterans Buried at Locust Grove Cemetery, Laurel County, Kentucky

1981"]

Hensley, John C. [Military marker: "John C. Hensley, US Army, World War II, Feb 7, 1921 – Jun 28, 1997"]

Hensley, John D. Sr. [Military marker: "John D. Hensley Sr., Kentucky, TEC 5 CO C 410 Infantry, World War II, Aug 30, 1909 – April 29, 1969"]

Hicks, George W. [Military marker: "George W. Hicks. F2 US Navy, World War II, May 27, 1928 – Feb 17, 1994"; Website gives middle name as "William"]

Holder, Arley C. [no military stone, but website provides information from Department of Veteran Affairs, including birth and death dates, Jun 30, 1917 – Mar 8, 2009, and Navy, served Oct 21, 1942 – Dec 2, 1946]

Holt, Amos Jr. [Military marker: "Amos Holt Jr., PVT US Army, World War II, Apr 21, 1924 – Aug 10, 1988"]

Holt, Raymond M. [Military marker: "Raymond M. Holt, Kentucky, CPL 233 General Hospital, World War II, Aug 21, 1911 – Nov 22, 1962"]

Howard, Denver [No military information, Mar 13, 1920 – Mar 30, 2002]

Howard, Leighton L. [Military marker: "Leighton L. Howard, PFC US Army, World War II, Feb 5, 1928 – Oct 30, 1999"]

Howard, Oakley [No military information, Dec 9, 1920 – Oct 3, 1989]

Hubbard, Alex Leander [May 16, 1911 – Jan 1, 1973; No photo of military marker, website says: "Inscription, S 1 US Navy, World War II"]

Irvin, Lincoln V. [Military marker: "Lincoln V. Irvin, CPL US Army, World War II, Feb 16, 1919 – Apr 29, 1988"]

Johnson, Charlie W. [No military information; 1926 – Dec 26, 2011]

Johnson, John Edward [Military marker: "John Edward Johnson, Kentucky, PFC US Army, World War II PH, Jan 27, 1918 – May 24, 1972"]

Johnson, Vernon Scott [Military marker: "Vernon Scott Johnson, PFC US Army, Feb 27, 1927 – Feb 20, 1961"]

Johnson, Virgil [Military marker: "Virgil Johnson, Kentucky, SFC US Army Garrison. World War II Korea CR, Feb. 25, 1925 – May 30, 1960"]

Jones, Cordis Lee [Military marker: "Cordis Lee Jones, SMSGT US Air Force, World War II, Oct 25, 1925 – Jul 15, 1987"]

Jones, Leslie H. [Military marker: "Leslie H. Jones, PVT US Army, World War II, Aug. 3, 1912 – Mar 7, 2002"]

Jones, Paul [Civilian stone identifies him as "Paul Jones Sr."] [Military marker: "Paul Jones, SP4 US Army, Nov 16, 1934 – Dec 30, 1996"]

Karr, Earl L. [No listing for Earl Karr in Locust Grove; also checked Kerr and Carr]

Karr, Ledford William [Military marker: "Ledford William Karr, T SGT US Army, World War II, Oct 2, 1917 – Aug 5, 2009"]

Karr, Leslie E. [Military marker: "Leslie E. Karr. S SGT US Army Air Forces, World War II, Jul 22, 1924 – Mar 25, 2008, 303RD Bomb Group"]

Karr, Luther [Military marker: "Luther Karr, PFC US Army, World War II, Jan 9, 1921 – Jun 25, 2003, Purple Heart, Bronze Star Medal"]

Karr, Walter [Military marker: "Walter Karr, CPL US Army, World War II, May 18, 1913 – Feb 10, 2003, Loving Father"]

Keller, William H. [Sep 24, 1913 – Mar 23, 1988; No photo of military marker; website says, "Inscription: S1 US Navy World War II"]

Lawson, Keith E. [Listed under World War II on poster; added to Korea per marker.] [Military marker: "Keith E. Lawson, US Army, Korea, May 6, 1931 – Jan 27, 1989"]

Lawson, Shellie [Oct 12, 1921 – Sept 7, 1981; No military information]

Lawson, Shirley [Military marker: "Shirley Lawson, Kentucky, S SGT US Army, World War II, Korea, Vietnam, Apr 30, 1923 – Mar 30, 1974"]

Leighton, Howard [same as Howard, Leighton L.? No one with "Leighton" surname buried in Locust Grove on Find A Grave]

Lewis, Chester McGlasson [Military marker: "Chester McGlasson Lewis, S SGT US Army, World War II, Jul 7, 1919 – Frb 9, 2010"]

Lewis, James [Military marker: "James Lewis, PVT US Army, World War II, Mar 11, 1923 – Dec 16, 2003"]

Lipscomb, Virgil P. [Military marker: "Virgil P. Lipscomb, PVT US Army, World War II, Mar 17, 1917 – Apr 20, 2007"]

Lockaby, Earl C. [Military marker: "Earl C. Lockaby, Kentucky, SGT Co C 106 Infantry, World War II PH & OLC, Mar 3, 1924 – Dec 16, 1967; "]

Lockaby, James B., Sr. [Military marker: "James B. Lockaby Sr., US Army, SSGT US Air Force, WWII, Korea, Vietnam, Jul 15, 1928 – Jul 16, 2002"]

Love, William A. [No military information, Jun 18, 1917 – May 15, 1986]

Lymuel, Helton [Same man as Helton, Lymuel above? No one with "Lymuel" surname listed in Locust Grove per Find A Grave.]

Maggard, Jimmie N. [Military marker: "Jimmie N. Maggard, PFC US Army, World War II, Mar 18, 1924 – Mar 9, 1997"]

Maltzan, William [Jul 4, 1912 – Oct 7, 1997; no photo of stone; website says: "Inscription SF3 Navy WW2"]

Masters, Charles C. [Military marker: "Charles C. Masters, S SGT US Army Air Corps, World War II, Apr19, 1920 – 28 May 1996"]

Masters, Earl [Military marker: "Earl Masters, US Marine Corps, World War II, Aug 6, 1919 – Jan 17, 1983"] [NOTE: There seems to be a short word or some letters before "US Marine Corps," but it is unreadable in the photo and is not transcribed on the website.]

Meadors, Cecil H. [Military marker: "Cecil H. Meadors, TEC 5 US Army, World War II, Jun 28, 1921 – Jul 4, 1976"]

Meadors, Clyde William [Aug 3, 1916 – Sep 14, 1977; no military information]

Mink, Quentin William [Military marker: "Quentin William Mink, GM3 US Navy, World War II, Oct 1, 1918 – Feb 29, 2000"]

Miracle, Eston[Poster lists him in Korea, but marker says World War II, so researcher added him under World War II listing and left him in Korea also] [Military marker: "Eston Miracle, GM2 US Navy, World War II, Nov 21, 1924 – Mar 22, 2013"]

Moberly, George W. [Military marker: "George W. Moberly, US Navy, World War II, Jun 16, 1919 – Jun 1, 1986"]

Mobley, Herman [Mar 15, 1920 – Feb 16, 1947; no photo of a military marker; website information: "WW2 Hero"]

Mobley, Millard [Military marker: "Millard Mobley, A1C US Air Force, World War II, Jun 19, 1929 - Apr 30, 1987"]

Morgan, Clarence Alex [Military marker: "Clarence A. Morgan, Kentucky, PVT US Army, World War II, Nov 25, 1920 – Dec 6, 1952"]

Morgan, Kirby [Military marker: "Kirby Morgan, US Navy, Jun 16, 1928 – Apr 9, 1990"]

Moven, L.G. [No Locust Grove match on Find A Grave website; tried many spelling variations]

Murphy, Berman [Oct 7, 1915 – Dec 10, 1959; no photo; website information: "Pvt. Station Hospital WW2"]

Nelson, Charles Jr. [Military marker: "Charles Nelson Jr., PFC US Army, World War II, Jul 22, 1927 – Sep 27, 2000"]

Newman, Eugene W. [Feb 15, 1921 – Feb 18, 1984; No military marker; website information: "PFC US Army WWII"]

Owens, Ulas A. [poster lists him in Korean War; copied to World War II] [Military marker: "Ulas A. Owens, Kentucky, PFC Co K 91 Infantry, World War II, March 11, 1928 – April 2, 1966"]

Parker, John R. [Military marker: "John R. Parker, COX US Navy, World War II, Nov 16, 1924 – Dec 20, 1991"]

Perko, John Anthony [Military marker: "John Anthony Perko, SGT US Army, World War II, May 10, 1923 – Dec 1, 2003"]

Pennington, Raleigh [Military marker: "Raleigh Pennington, US Army, World War II, Sep 27, 1922 – Dec 18, 1987"]

Peters, Eugene [No stone or marker; website information included obituary: "The Times-Tribune, CORBIN — Eugene Peters, age 84, of Keavy, passed away Aug. 25, 2010, at Oak Tree Hospital. He was a U.S. Army veteran."]

Poynter, Charles L. [Jul 8, 1926 – Oct 15, 1965; No military information]

Poynter, Herman M. [Military marker: "Herman M. Poynter; PFC US Army, World War II, Jan 20, 1902 – Apr8, 1984"]

Poynter, William [William H. Poynter served in World War I (see listing there); two other William Poynters are buried in Locust Grove, but neither has military information]

Proffitt, Truman [Military marker: "Truman Profitt, CPL US Army, World War II, Apr 8, 1919 – Apr 9, 1984"]

Quimby, Robert C. [May 22, 1928 – Apr 23, 1992; no military stone; website information says: "Inscription – US Army"]

Randolph, Brady F. Jr. [Listed on poster as "Randolph, Brady M.D."] [Military stone: "Brady F. Randolph Jr., CAPT US Army, World War II, Korea, Nov 15, 1920 – Jan 4, 2010"; information on website include obituary, which says he was a medical doctor and included military service: WWII and Korean Conflict, WVU ROTC Infantry, 2nd Lt. - Medical Administrative Corp, Pfc. - Army Specialized Training Corp, Captain - US Medical Corp."]

Ray, William C. [Military stone: "William C. Ray, S1 US Navy, World War II, Aug 7, 1925 – Apr 21, 1986"]

Reid, Billie Gene [Military marker: "Billie Gene Reid, S2 US Navy, World War II, Jun 22, 1927 – Feb 19, 2001"]

Rerko, John A. [same as Perko, John A.? No "Rerko" listed in cemetery per Find A Grave.]

Reynolds, Damon M. [Military marker: "Damon M. Reynolds, PFC US Army, World War II, Apr 23, 1920 – Jan 18, 1992"]

Reynolds, Clyde Obert [May 12, 1927 – Jan 3, 1994; no military information]

Ridings, Delbert [Military marker: "Delbert Ridings, US Army, World War II, Oct 4, 1917 – May 20, 1980"]

Roark, John L. [Military marker: "John L. Roark, US Army, Jan 15, 1923 – Mar 6, 1992"]

Robertson, Edward M. [Military marker: "Edward M. Robertson, S1 US Navy, World War II, Dec 30, 1924 – Oct 19, 2000"]

Robinson, Charles [Aug 10, 1924 – Feb 9, 2017; No photo of a stone or marker; no military information; website lists middle initial as "F"]

Rush, Lester [Military marker: "Lester Rush, Kentucky, PFC HQ CO 50 MIL Gov't, World War II, May 5, 1926 – Jul 1, 1959]

Saylor, Bill [Military marker: "Bill Saylor, TEC 4 US Army, World War II, Apr 1, 1926 - Feb 26, 1990"]

Shepherd, James T. [Stone inscription: "APPR. Seaman James T. Shepherd, Born July 7, 1925, Vol. July 23, 1942, Died in Battle and Buried at Sea Oct. 26, 1942 on the U.S.S. Smith, near the Santa Cruz Island, in the Solomons, In loving memory of Our Son"]

Shepherd, Johnny [May 25, 1943 – Dec 24, 2014; no photo of a stone or marker; no military information]

Sherman, Walter B. [Military marker: "Walter B. Sherman, Kentucky, PFC US Army, World War II, June 30, 1905 – Feb 24, 1967"]

Sharp, John Howard [Oct 15, 1923 – Dec 2, 1956; no military information]

Sizemore, James [Oct 1908 – Dec 1944; no military information]

Skeen, James Wesley [Stone has "Wesley J. Skeen"] [Apr 13, 1916 – Nov 14, 1989; no military information]

Skinner, John Arthur [Jun 29, 1919 – Dec 19, 1987; no military information]

Smith, Allene Earl [website has "Earls"; civilian stone omits middle/maiden name] [May 21, 1926 – Apr 7, 2004; obituary on website says she was a retired Bell Telephone operator, does not mention military service]

Smith, Clyde [No "Clyde Smith" in Locust Grove Cemetery. There is a "James Clyde Smith"; Jun 14, 1927 – Aug 3, 2013; no military information other than obituary on website mentions that he died at the VA Hospital in Lexington; "Clyde Smith" is listed under World War II, the Korean War, and Vietnam; these may all be the same man.]

Smith, Eugene [May 16, 1923 – Jun 8, 1974; no military information]

Smith, Marsh [1923 – Mar 12, 1978; no photo of stone or marker; website says: "Inscription – PFC US Army WW2"]

Smith, Woodrow W. [Military marker: "Woodrow W. Smith, PVT US Army, World War II, Feb 9, 1913 – Dec 20, 1988"]

Southerland, Roy Lee [Stone inscription: "Roy Lee Southerland, F2 US Navy, Nov 1, 1924 – Aug 17, 1995"]

Sparkman, Amos [Military marker: "Amos Sparkman, PFC US Army, World War II, Jun 21, 1914 – Jan 22, 1993"]

Steele, Art G. [Military marker: "Art G. Steele, Kentucky, SGT US Army, World War II, Mar 24, 1921 – Apr 24, 1974"]

Storm, Howard T. [Military marker: "Howard T. Storm, MSG US Army, WWII – Korea – Vietnam, 1920 – 1991, Silver Star"]

Storm, James Quintin [Military marker: "James Quentin Storm, M SGT US Army, World War I – Korea, May 14, 1920 – Jul 20, 1995"]

Storm, Loftis C. [Military marker: "Loftis C. Storm, SGT US Army, World War II, Jul 11, 1905 – Dec 15, 1991"]

Storm, Shirley E. [Military marker: "Shirley E. Storm, PFC US Army, World War II, Mar 17, 1911 – Mar 11, 1989"]

Storm, Warren Beecher [Military marker: "Warren Beecher Storm, Kentucky, GMC US Navy, World War II, Jul 24, 1915 – Apr 29, 1964"]

Storm, Harold Tilford [Military marker: "Harold Tilford Storm, US Army, World War II, Nov 18, 1919 – Dec 13, 2004"]

Thompson, John J. [Military marker: "John J. Thompson, PFC US Army, World War II, Nov 1, 1919 – Feb 16, 1988"]

Tyree, Oscar B. [Jan 30, 1924 – Aug 5, 1985; no military information]

Vance, Gale A. [Military marker: "Gale A. Vance, S SGT US Army, World War II, 1915 – 1984; a second marker (stone) reads: "Gale A. Vance, Sept. 7, 1915 – Dec. 25, 1984, W.W. II Vet"]

Vance, Stantha Smith

[Poster lists her in World War II; marker says Korea; may have served in both wars, so listed in both places; Military marker: "Stantha Vance, PFC US Army, Korea, Jan 16, 1924 – Dec 21, 1999"; a second marker (stone) reads: "Stantha S. Vance, Jan. 16, 1923 – Dec. 21, 1999, A Loving Aunt and Friend"; website information says the middle initial "S" stands for "Smith," so it is given in the name listing]

VanHook, Lester E. [Military marker: "Lester E. VanHook, Kentucky, PFC 343 Infantry, World War II, Oct 26, 1926 – Nov 15, 1969"]

VanHook, Paul M. [Military marker: "Paul M. VanHook, M SGT US Army, World War II, May 16, 1903 – Oct 5, 1963"]

Vannatta, Jesse E. [Military marker: "Jesse E. Vannatta, US Army, World War II, May 2, 1923 – May 31, 1998"]

Vanover, Robert [Military marker: "Robert Vanover, CPL US Army, World War II, 1916 – 1981"; civilian stone gives birth and death dates as: "Nov. 9, 1916 – Sept. 30, 1981"]

Warwick, William H. [Military marker: "William H. Warwick, TEC 5 US Army, 1920 – 1983"; civilian stone gives birth and death dates as: "Jan. 29, 1920 – Dec. 8, 1983"]

Watkins, George Earl [Military marker: "George Earl Watkins, SGT US Army, World War II, Oct 15, 1913 – Jan 31, 1985"]

Wells, Eugene [Military marker: "Eugene Wells, PVT US Army, World War II, Jul 21, 1918 – Jun 15, 1977"]

Wilburn, Owen Ray [Military marker: "Owen Ray Wilburn, US Army, World War II, Oct 8, 1922 – Jun 3, 2013"] Wilkerson, Warren [1920 – Mar 1, 1992; no military information; website has full name as "Warren G. Wilkerson Sr."] Williams, Elmer [Military marker: "Elmer Williams, PVT US Army, World War II, Dec 1, 1922 – Apr 18, 1983"] Willis, Terry Joseph [Military marker: "Terry Joseph Willis, TEC 5 US Army, Jan 21, 1924 – Jun 24, 2008"] Willis, Lucille R. [Dec. 4, 1921 – Nov. 10, 1976; no military information; website lists her maiden name as "Rodgers"] Wilson, Elzy [Military marker: "Elzy Wilson, S SGT Us Army Air Forces, World War II, Jun 16, 1919 – Nov 25, 1999"] Wilson, Raymond Kenneth [Military marker: "Raymond Kenneth Wilson, US Army, World War II, Apr 1, 1929 – Dec 22, 1987"] Witt. Delbert [Military marker: "Delbert Witt, CPL US Army, World War II, Dec 20, 1922 – Apr 8, 2000"] Witt, George [Military marker: "George Witt, PFC US Army, World War II, Aug 3, 1911 – Jun 5, 1990"] Witt. Sam [Oct 25, 1916 – Jan 29, 1970; no military information] Witt, Theodore T. [Military marker: "Theodore T. Witt, TEC 5 US Army, World War II, Oct 7, 1922 – Aug 19, 2003"] Wooten, William H. [Military marker: "William H. Wooten, US Navy, World War II, Dec 25, 1924 – Jan 14, 1980"] Young, Martin [Military marker: "Martin Young, SSMB3 US Navy, World War II, Oct 20, 1922 – Oct 18, 2012"]

KOREAN WAR

Asher, Roderick [Apr 21, 1927 – Oct 20, 2010; no military information, but obituary on website states funeral service will include: "military honors presented by VFW Post #1410 of Corbin"] Baker, Lee Roy [Military stone: "Lee Roy Baker, SSGT US Air Force, Korea, Aug 19, 1931 – Aug 13, 2002"] Bastin, Donald A. [Military marker: "Donald A. Bastin, A2C US Air Force, Korea, Nov 21, 1930 – Jul 21, 2013"] Baxter, Oral Dean [Military marker: "Oral Dean Baxter, A2C US Air Force, Korea, Oct 21, 1931 – Jan 17, 1988"] Baxter, Ira [Military marker: "Ira Baxter, US Army, Nov 11, 1929 – Feb 25, 2014"] Bell, Joseph Robert [Oct 14, 1934 – Feb 11, 2020; no military stone; obituary on website states: "He was a Veteran of the United States Air Force, and member of the American Legion Post #88 of Corbin, Kentucky."] Bonza, Lynn C. [Military marker: "Lynn C. Bonza, CPL US Army, Aug 29, 2932 – Aug 17, 1996"] Bray, Ernest [Military marker: "Ernest Bray, SP4 US Army, Jan 1, 1934 – Dec 14, 1991"] Brown, Clayton [Dec 13, 1933 – Jan 28, 1991; no military stone, but website says: "A1C USAF Korea"] Bunch, John E. [Military marker: "John E. Bunch, CPL US Army, Korea, Sep 1, 1932 – Dec 13, 2007"] Bundy, Donald Ray [Jun 1, 1951 – Aug 2, 1970; no military information; birth date does not match a Korean War veteran, so he may be listed under the wrong war on the poster] Carroll, Winford Roger [Military marker: "Winford Roger Carroll, SMSGT US Air Force, WWII – Korea – Vietnam, Jan 3, 1929 – Jun 6, 2005"]

Carter, Earnest H. [Poster lists him under Vietnam War; military marker says Korea; may have served in both wars, added him to Korea per stone inscription] [Military marker: "Ernest H. Carter, PVT US Army, Korea, Dec 13, 1931 – May 12, 2002"]

Cassidy, Raleigh Jack [Military stone: "Raleigh Jack Cassidy, PFC US Army, Jun 18, 1933 – Jul 20, 1957"]

Cassidy, Vernon Rondle Lee [Military marker: "Vernon Rondle Lee Cassidy, CPL US Army, Korea, Jun 22, 1929 – Dec 13, 2004"]

Caudill, William D. [Nov 7, 1928 – Dec 17, 2008; No military marker, but website says, "He was a veteran of the U.S. Army."]

Caudill, Joshua [No military marker or military information on website; civilian tombstone: Apr 13, 1937 – Dec 5, 1997]

Christopher, Ernest

[No stone on Find A Grave in Locust Grove Cemetery for anyone with Christopher surname; only one burial in Laurel County for a Christopher surname, and it is Jo Ann Christopher; there is a military marker in Powells Valley Cemetery in Clay City, Powell County, Kentucky for "Ernest G. Christopher, PVT US Army, Korea, Mar 27, 1928 – Apr 10, 1986"]

Cornett, Roy E. [Civilian stone: "Roy E. Cornett, Aug 29, 1931 – Jan 29, 1913; no military information; only Roy Cornett in Locust Grove]

Cox, Bill

[No Bill or William Cox in Locust Grove on Find A Grave; there are some Cox men with William as a middle name; the only one not elsewhere on the list is "Oscar W. Cox, May 22, 1897 – Jul 8, 1963"; website lists his name as "William Oscar Cox" but gives no military information]

Cox, Joseph D. [Military marker: "Joseph D. Cox, US AirForce, Feb. 24, 1932 – May 25, 1964"]

Davis, Roy C.

[No gravestone photo; website information: "Roy C. David, Apr 13, 1934 – Jun 4, 2015. He was a veteran of the United States Navy."]

Delph, Renus E. [No military information; civilian stone reads: "Renus E. Delph, Mar 3, 1935 – Jan 11, 1999;" website gives middle name as "Edward"]

Engle, Elvin H. [Military marker says Vietnam; may have served in both wars, so researcher added him to Vietnam War. Military marker: "Elvin H. Engle, TSGT US Air Force, Vietnam, Feb 19, 1929 – Dec 6, 2007]

Engle, Woodrow W. [Military marker: "Woodrow W. Engle, A3C US Air Force, Korea, Dec 16, 1933 – Sep 19, 2002"]

Eaton, Elmer Roscoe [Military marker: "Elmer Roscoe Eaton, Kentucky, PFC Artillery, Apr 5, 1930 – Sep 29, 1961"]

Edward, Robert [No Edward Robert(s) or Robert Edward(s) on Find A Grave in Locust Grove Cemetery]

Farley, James [No photo of tombstone on Find A Grave; website information gives dates as Mar 30, 1931 – Apr 15, 2015; obituary says: "He was retired from the U.S. Army after 20 years of service to his country, including times of conflict in Korea and Vietnam"]

Foley, Lloyd Ray [Military marker: "Lloyd Ray Foley, CPL US Army, Korea, Feb 27, 1932 – Dec 2, 2009"]

Hensley, Floyd [No military information; civilian stone reads: "Floyd Hensley, Sep 30, 1935 – Aug 1, 2008"]

Hodges, Norman D. [Military marker: "Norman D. Hodges, RCT US Army, Korea, Feb 27, 1933 – Feb 27, 1985"]

Howard, Felix Jr. [Military stone: "Felix Howard Jr., Kentucky, CPL CO A 1 AMPH TRAC BN, 1 MAR DIV, March 13, 1930 – June 16, 1951"]

Hollingsworth, Willard Ray [No military information; Civilian stone reads: "Willard Ray Hollingsworth, 1935 – 1957;" websitegives death date as Jun 16, 1957]

Huff, Eugene [Military marker: "Eugene Huff, Kentucky, PVT 60 TRANS TRUCK CO TC, Korea, Nov 27, 1931 – Nov 15, 1953;" website says he was killed in Korea]

Karr, Arliss Conrad [Military marker: "Arliss Conrad Karr, SP3 US Army, May 20, 1934 – Apr 1, 1997"]

Karr, H. Coleman [Poster lists name as "Coleman H." but stone says "H. Coleman"] [Civilian stone: "H. Coleman Karr, Dec. 6, 1936 – Oct. 18, 1993"; no military information]

Karr, David Douglas [Military marker: "David Douglas Karr, A1C US Air Force, Korea, Sep 9, 1932 – Apr 23, 1996"]

Karr, Gerald Mason [Military marker: "Gerald Mason Karr, A1C US Air Force, Korea, Aug 31, 1931 – Feb 18, 1998"]

Karr, Fred [Civilian stone: "Fred Karr, Dec 24, 1931 – Jul 4, 2003"; no military information]

Karr, James Allen [Military marker: "James Allen Karr, A3C US Air Force, Korea, May 16, 1928 – Feb 12, 1956"]

Karr, Robert Donald [Military marker: "Robert Donald Karr, CPL US Army, Korea, Sep 9, 1932 – Oct 19, 2010"]

Kelly, Edward [Military marker: "Edward Kelly, CPL US Army, Sep 27, 1932 – Jul 16, 2012"]

Lanham, Elmer Lee [Middle name comes from obituary] [Civilian stone: "Elmer L. Lanham, Aug. 6, 1934 – Nov. 3, 2003"; no military information]

Lawson, Keith E. [Listed under World War II on poster; added to Korea per marker.] [Military marker: "Keith E. Lawson, US Army, Korea, May 6, 1931 – Jan 27, 1989"]

Lewis, Chester [Poster has him listed under World War II; added to Korea per website information; may have served in both wars] [Jul 21, 1925 – Jan 28, 1994; no photo of military stone, but website says, "Inscription: CPL US Army, Korea"]

Lipscomb, Clarence Edward [Civilian stone: "Clarence Edward Lipscomb, Feb. 16, 1934 – Sept. 22, 1991"; website states: "Inscription – A1C USAF Korea" but no photo of a military stone]

Lockaby, Oscar Raymond [Military marker: "Oscar Raymond Lockaby, SSGT US Air Force, Korea, Vietnam, Aug 10, 1927 – Oct 28, 1989"]

Lorette, Walter Henry [Military marker: "Walter Henry Lorette, 1 SG US Army, Korea, Vietnam, Sep 5, 1931 – Jan 4, 2006"]

Marcum, Billy Gerald [Military marker: 'Billy Gerald Marcum, SP3 US Army, Korea, Mar 15, 1934 – Feb 2, 2003"]

Martin, Leland A. [Military marker: "Leland A. Martin, US Air Force, Jan 19, 1934 – Feb 5, 2011"]

Martin, Willard M. [Military marker: "Willard M. Martin, PVT US Army, Jan 2, 1934 – Jan 28, 1973"] martin Messer, Billy [Military marker: "Billy N. Messer, PFC US Army, Korea, Oct 6, 1933 – Dec 27, 2004"]

Messer, Billy Dean [Military marker: "Billy Dean Messer, CPL US Army, Korea, Feb 25, 1931 – Jun 16, 2015"]

Messer, Raleigh Glenn [No photo of tombstone or marker; obituary on the site gives birth and death dates as Jul 28, 1935 – Dec 29, 2020, and states that he was a veteran of the United States Army]

Messer, Ronald Kenneth [Military marker: "Ronald Kenneth Messer, SP3 US Army, Korea, Aug 22, 1933 – May 1, 1997"]

Miracle, Eston [Marker says World War II, so researcher added him under World War II listing; may have fought in both wars] [Military marker: "Eston Miracle, GM2 US Navy, World War II, Nov 21, 1924 – Mar 22, 2013"]

Mobley, Curtis [No photo of stone or marker, but website states: "Inscription – A3C US AF Korea" and gived dates as: Apr 5, 1933 – Aug 18, 1988]

Morgan, James Marvin [Military marker: "James Marvin Morgan, PFC US Marine Corps, Korea, Aug 9, 1930 – Nov 30, 1996"]

Owens, Ulas A. [Poster lists him in Korean War; added to World War II per marker] [Military marker: "Ulas A. Owens, Kentucky, PFC Co K 91 Infantry, World War II, March 11, 1928 – April 2, 1966"]

Pennington, William Jr. [Military marker: "William Pennington Jr., A1C US Air Force, Jul 14, 1934 – May 22, 2014"]

Peters, Ernest Christopher [Military stone: "Ernest Christopher Peters, SEC US Army, Korea, Vietnam, Dec. 20, 1924 – Jun 14, 1995"]

Poynter, Gearl Dean [Military marker: "Geral Dean Poynter, US Army, Korea, Dec 8, 1932 – Dec 29, 2007"]

Poynter, Jerry Everett [Military marker: "Jerry Everett Poynter, SSGT US Air Force, Korea, Feb 1, 1931 – Mar 25, 2005"]

Reeves, William L. [Military marker: "William L. Reeves, US Army, Jul 13, 1927 – Apr 12, 2012"]

Rockwell, Ronald E. [No photo of tombstone or military marker and no military information; obituary on website gives birth and death dates as Jan 24, 1928 – Oct 9, 2016]

Shephard, Claude M. [Poster lists name as "Clyde" no middle initial, but there is no "Clyde Shephard" or other spelling for that surname in Locust Grove Cemetery per Find A Grave. No photo of stone or marker, but dates on website are Feb 10, 1925 – May 15, 2015; and obituary on website states that he was a veteran of the U.S. Army, no details of service.]

Shepherd, Hershell Eugene [No photo of stone or marker; website information gives dates as Sep 9, 1930 – Aug 19, 2003 and adds "US Navy, Korea"]

Shoupe, Lesley [Military marker: "Lesley Shoupe, Kentucky, CPL US Army, Aug 31, 1930 – Jul 15, 1965]

Sizemore, Alfred L., Jr. [Military marker: "Alfred L. Sizemore Jr., Kentucky, PFC US Army, Korea, March 23, 1929 – Oct 15, 1967"]

Sizemore, Butler Atwood [No photo of stone or marker; obituary on website gives dates as Jun 19, 1929 – Apr 25, 2021 and states that he served in the United States Air Force 1948-1950, no other information.]

Sizemore, John H.

[No photo of stone or marker; obituary on website gives dates as Aug 27, 1926 – May 31, 2019 and states he was "a proud Army veteran, serving in the Korean Conflict."]

Smith, Clyde [No "Clyde Smith" in Locust Grove Cemetery. There is a "James Clyde Smith"; Jun 14, 1927 – Aug 3, 2013; no military information other than obituary on website mentions that he died at the VA Hospital in Lexington; "Clyde Smith" is listed under World War II, the Korean War, and Vietnam; these may all be the same man.]

Smith, Edward Minor [Military marker: "Edward Minor Smith, EM 3 US Navy, Korea, 1926 - 1981"

Smith, John Daniel [Military marker: "John Daniel Smith, PFC US Marine Corps, Korea, Sep 9, 1930 – Sep 12, 1995"]

Smith, Oscar Daniel [Military marker: "Oscar Daniel Smith, US Army, Jul 29, 1927 – Nov 30, 1997"]

Storm, Darrell

[No photo of stone or marker; obituary on website gives full name as Darrell Cranston Storm and gives dates as Mar 15, 1935 – Aug 20, 2019 and states that he was a veteran of the United States Army, no additional details.]

Storms, Winford M. [Military marker: "Winford M. Storms, PFC US Army, Korea, May 12, 1929 – Mar 12, 2007"]

Taylor, Charles R. [Military marker: "Charles R. Taylor, Capt US Army, Korea, Jan 7, 1931 – Jul 15, 1988, DR"]

Taylor, John C. [Military marker: "John C. Taylor, US Air Force, Mar 18, 1933 – Apr 13, 2006"]

Vance, Stantha Smith

[Poster lists her in World War II; marker says Korea; poster lists a "<u>Startha Smith Vance</u>" in Korea; that listing was replaced with this one; Military marker: "Stantha Vance, PFC US Army, Korea, Jan 16, 1924 – Dec 21, 1999"; a second marker (stone) reads: "Stantha S. Vance, Jan. 16, 1923 – Dec. 21, 1999, A Loving Aunt and Friend"; website information says the middle initial "S" stands for "Smith," so it is given in the name listing]

White, Herbert Wayne [Civilian stone: "Herbert Wayne White, Deb. 25, 1930 – Mar 8, 1991"; no military information on website]

Williams, Revis [No "Revis Williams" in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave.]

Williams, Thomas Reed [Civilian stone: Thomas Reed Williams, Aug 6, 1899 – Jan 25, 1974; no military information]

Willis, James V.[Not listed on poster; added by researcher][Military stone: "James V. Willis, RDSN US Navy, Korea, Dec 1, 1930 -Jun 28, 2001"]

Young, Martin [Added by researcher; probably same man as "Youns, Martin", listed below] [Military marker: "Martin Young, SSMB3 US Navy, World War II, Oct 30, 1922 – Oct 28, 2012"]

Young, William Thomas [Military marker: "William Thomas Young, PFC US Army, Korea, Feb 25, 1933 – Aug 13, 1998"]

Youns, Martin [??? No surname "Youns" in cemetery. Martin <u>Young</u> is in cemetery, and served in World War II (see above) – same man?]

VIETNAM WAR

Anders, Carl Eugene [Military marker: "Carl Eugene Anders, SP 5 US Army, Vietnam, Dec 6, 1946 – Jan 12, 2008"]

Anders, Jerry Ray [Military marker: "Jerry Ray Anders, MSGT US Air Force, Vietnam, Aug 12, 1941 – Oct 30, 1990"]

Anderson, Glynos Eugene [Military marker: "Glynos Eugene Anderson, BMC US Navy, Vietnam, Jul 15, 1941 – Feb 10, 2006, Our Beloved Papa Chief" (not sure last word is "Chief" – photo is difficult to read)]

Angel, Dorman G. [No photo of stone or marker; obituary on website gives full name as "Dorman Gene Angel" and dates as May 18, 1941 – Nov 27, 2016; also states he was "a veteran of the United States Army serving in Germany"]

Bailey, Bobby [Civilian stone: "Bobby Bailey, July 16, 1934 – Sept 21, 2011"; No military information]

Bales, Ronnie

[Civilian stone: "Ronnie Bales, Aug 21, 1945 – Sep 13, 2013"; obituary on website says, "He was a member of the National Guard for seven years."]

Baxter, Dual [No Dual Baxter in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave.]

Bell, Rob

[No gravesite photo; website has the following information: "Joseph Robery 'Rob' Bell, Oct 14, 1934 – Feb 11, 2020" and obituary on website says, "He was a Veteran of the United States Air Force."]

Brewer, Thomas Joseph [Military marker: "Thomas Joseph Brewer, PFC US Army, Vietnam, Jul 9, 1947 – Apr 18, 2013, Beloved Poppy"; the name "Thomas Brewer" is also listed under the Vietnam Conflict, and is almost certainly the same man.]

Brock, Alvin Leonard [Military marker: "Alvin Leonard Brock, SP2 US Army, Apr 27, 1939 – Jan 9, 2000"]

Burner, Luther R. [Civilian stone: "Luther R. Burner, Mar 23, 1938 – Nov 27, 2002"; no military information]

Campbell, Walter Dean [Military marker: "Walter Dean Campbell, A1C US Air Force, Vietnam, Mar 7, 1946 – Oct 19, 1997"]

Campbell, William David [Civilian stone: "William David Campbell, May 22, 1941 – Sep 23, 1972"; no military information]

Cassidy, Charles E. [Military marker: "Kentucky, S SGT US Air Force, Apr 9, 1936 – May 13, 1966"]

Carter, Earnest H. [Poster lists him under Vietnam War; military marker says Korea; may have served in both wars, so added him to Korea per stone inscription] [Military marker: "Ernest H. Carter, PVT US Army, Korea, Dec 13, 1931 – May 12, 2002"]

Cassidy, Paul Forrester [same man as Paul Cassidy? per obituary, US Air Force, Korea (not Vietnam); 4 Oct 1932 – 2 Jun 2019; the only Paul Cassidy in Locust Grove Cemetery per Find A Grave]

Caudill, Donald Wayne [No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Donald Wayne Caudill Sr., Feb 23, 1057 – Mar 15, 2012"; no military information]

Collett, Warren [Military marker: "Warren Collett, SP4 US Army, Dec 11, 1949 – Jan 2, 2011"

Combs, Alex Deaton, Jr. [Military marker: "Alex Deaton Combs Jr., PFC US Army, May 7, 1939 – Nov 2, 2005"]

Cornett, David [No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "David Carter Cornett Jr., Jun 22, 1943 – Jan 12, 2021"; obituary on website says, "He served as a morse [sic] code operator for the United States Air Force."

Cox, Donald K. [Civilian stone: "Donald K. Cox, Jan 20, 1949 – Jan 3, 2014"; obituary on website says, "the local DAV in charge of military honors," but no details on military service.]

Cox, Melvin [No Melvin Cox in Locust Grove Cemetery per Find A Grave; likely the same man as below, Mervin Eugene Cox Jr.]

Cox, Mervin Eugene Jr. [Military marker: "Mervin Eugene Cox Jr., PVT US Army, Vietnam, Mar 3, 1947 – Mar 3, 2003, Purple Heart"]

Cox, Phillip L. [Civilian stone: "Phillip L. Cox, Nov 21, 1957 – Sept 24, 2007"; no military information]

Creech, Melvin [Did not find him on Find A Grave website; possibly not yet listed if burial was recent]

Day, Charles E. [No "Charles E. Day" in Locust Grove Cemetery per Find A Grave website, but there is a "Charles A. Day"; civilian stone: "Charles A. Day, May 4, 1916 – Nov 14, 1986"; no military information]

Day, Jerry R.

[6 Jun 1948 – 1 Jun 1968; no military information, but tombstone has a photo of him in uniform]

Engle, Elvin H. [Listed as "Elvin, Engle" (names reversed) on poster under Korean War – military marker says Vietnam; may have served in both wars, so researcher added him to Vietnam War. Military marker: "Elvin H. Engle, TSGT US Air Force, Vietnam, Feb 19, 1929 – Dec 6, 2007]

Farley, James [No gravesite or stone photo; website has the following information: "James Farley, Mar 30, 1931 – Apr 15, 2015"; obituary on website says, "He was retired from the U.S. Army after 20 years of service to his country, including times of conflict in Korea and Vietnam."

Floyd, Larry W.

[No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Larry Wayne Floyd, Mar 13, 1938 – Jan 29, 2021"; Obituary on website says, "he was a U.S. Army Vietnam veteran."]

Gardstein, Budd Henry

[Military marker: "Budd Henry Gardstein, SGT US Air Force, Vietnam, Jan 12, 1948 – Nov 10, 2013"; marker has a Jewish Star of David above his name]

Gardstein, Edna Hensley

[Military marker: "Edna Hensley Gardstein, A1C US Air Force, Vietnam, Mar 25, 1949 – Jul 6, 1986"; marker has a Jewish Star of David above her name.]

Gilbert, Dean E. [Military marker: "Dean E. Gilbert, US Army, 1938 - 1973"]

Gill, Clyde [No Clyde Gill in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave website]

Greene, George Jr. [Military marker: "George Greene Jr., SP4 US Army, Vietnam, Mar 11, 1939 – Feb 9, 2007"]

Hale, Michael Ray [Military marker: "Michael Ray Hale, SP4 US Army, Vietnam, Dec 6, 1948 – May 5, 1998"]

Helton, Herschel Leroy [Military marker: "Herschel Leroy Helton, SP5 US Army, Feb 5, 1943 – Jun 24, 2011"]

Hensley, Clatis M. [Military markers; "Clatis M. Hensley, SP4 US Army, Jan 26, 1937 – Sep 11, 2007"]

Hensley, James Damon [Military marker: "James Damon Hensley, PFC US Army, Apr 26, 1941 – Mar 7, 2000"]

Hollingsworth, Clyde [No Clyde Hollingsworth found in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave website]

Hoskins, Edward [No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Edward Hoskins, Jan 13, 1940 – Jun 3, 2019"; obituary on website says, "He served in the U.S. Air Force."]

Huff, Harold [No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Harold Huff, Oct 5, 1939 – Jun 6, 2012"; obituay on website says, "He was a Veteran of thr United States Army."]

Jones, Robert T. [Civilian stone: "Robert T. Jones, Jan 18, 1954 – Apr 6, 2011"; no military information]

Karr, Donald Ray [No Donald Ray Karr in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave website]

Karr, Jack T. [Military marker: "Jack T. Karr, US Army, Feb 16, 1937 – Feb 7, 2009"]

Karr, Jackie Terrell [Probably the same man as listed above; website identifies him as "Jack Terrell Karr"; there is only one Jack Karr in Locust Grove Cemetery]

Lawson, Shirley [Military marker: "Shirley Lawson, Kentucky, S SGT US Army, WW II, Korea, Vietnam, Apr 30, 1923 – Mar 30, 1974"]

Lawson, William Earl [Civilian stone: "William Earl Lawson, Aug 5, 1931 – Mar 3, 2019"; no military information]

Lewis, Bobby Ray [Military marker: "Bobby Ray Lewis, US Army, Vietnam, Nov 30, 1940 – Mar 28, 1995"]

Lockaby, Randy [No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Randy L. Lockaby, Jan 14, 1964 – Feb 20, 2021"; no military information]

Martin, J. Darrel [Civilian stone: "J. Darrell Martin, Aug 10, 1938 – Mar 31, 2987:" no military information]

Mays, Kenneth [No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Kenneth Edward Mays, Jun 2, 1966 – May 16, 2017"; obituary on website says, "He was a United States Military Veteran."]

Mays, Paul [No Paul Mays or Paul May in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave website]

McCoy, William Rufus [Military marker: "William Rufus McCoy, AB US Air Force, Dec 21, 1936 – Mar 21, 2002"]

Miller, Doyle [Not listed on Find A Grave, possibly because burial is so recent.]

Mitchell, Arthur Thomas [Military marker: "Arthur Thomas Mitchell, PFC US Army, Vietnam, Aug 5, 1940 – Jun 4, 1989"]

Mobley, Bascom Joe [no "Bascom Joe Mobley" in Locust Grove Cemetery on Find A Grave.] [Information for "Joe Mobley" on website, Nov 9, 1950 – Jul 29, 2004; no military information]

Noe, Carl Dennis [Military marker: "Carl Dennis Now, SGT US Army, Vietnam, Apr 15, 1947 – Apr 1, 2008"]

Nolan, Michael Odell [Military marker: "Michael Odell Nolan, SP4 US Army, Vietnam, Aug 27, 1957 – Mar 6, 1996"]

Nolan, Scottie O. [Not listed on poster; added by researcher] [Military marker: "Scottie O. Nolan, PVT US Marine Corps, Vietnam, Apr 8, 1951 – Jul 25, 2006"]

Patton, Carl C. [Civilian stone: "Carl C. Patton, Oct, 7, 1936 – Mar 11, 2009"; no military information]

Proffitt, Steve L. [Civilian stone: "Steve L. Proffitt, Nov 30, 1945 – Apr 8, 1999"; no military information]

Reynolds, Leland [No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Leland Reynolds, Aug 5, 1938 – Apr 24, 2021"; no military information]

Roaden, Wilbur L. [Civilian stone: "Wilbur L. Roaden, May 9, 1938 – Nov 8, 2000"; no military information]

Robertson, Edward Dale [Military marker: "Edward Dale Robertson, SSGT US Air Force, Vietnam, Sep 14, 1949 – Feb 15, 2014"]

Robinson, Kenneth [Civilian stone: "Kenneth Robinson, May 19, 1938 – Sep 20, 2005"; no military information]

Rogers, Charles Lee

[Military marker: "Charles Lee Rogers, S SGT TRP H 11 ARMD CAV REC, Vietnam, BSM PH, Sept 11, 1937 – Jan 16, 1967"; additional information on website says he "Died through hostile action, South Vietnam, Binh Duong province"; and lists military commendations: "Purple Heart; Combat Infantryman Badge; National Defense Service Medal; Vietnam Campaign Medal; Vietnam Service Medal; Army Presidential Unit Citation; Vietnam Gallantry Cross; Army Good Conduct Medal"]

Sears, Jesse A.

[Civilian stone: "Jesse A. Sears, July 15, 1930"; website gives death date as Aug 3, 2019; no military information, but obituary says, "Memorials to the Disabled American Veterans Association."]

Shepherd, Donald R.

[No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Donald Ray Shepherd, Apr 16, 1945 – Dec 19, 2016"; no military information, but obituary on website says, "DAV Chapter 158, Keavy, in charge of military honors."]

Shepherd, William C.

[No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "William Carl Shepherd, Oct 8, 1951 – Sep 22, 2015"; no military information, but obituary on website says, "the local DAV in charge of military honors."

Sherman, Walter A.

[No gravesite or marker photo; website has the following information: "Walter Anderson Sherman, May 21, 1944 – Mar 13, 2016"; no military information, but obituary on website says, "DAV Chapter 158, Keavy, in charge of military honors."]

Shoupe, Gilbert [Civilian stone: "Gilbert Shoupe, Feb 28, 1944 – Dec 12, 2001"; no military information]

Sizemore, Eddy Wayne

[Military marker: "Eddy Wayne Sizemore, SGT US Army, Vietnam, May 31, 1952 – Jun 6, 2013"]

Smith, Clyde [No "Clyde Smith" in Locust Grove Cemetery. There is a "James Clyde Smith"; Jun 14, 1927 – Aug 3, 2013; no military information other than obituary on website mentions that he died at the VA Hospital in Lexington; "Clyde Smith" is listed under World War II, the Korean War, and Vietnam; these may all be the same man.]

Smith, David L. [Military marker: "David L. Smith, MSGT US Air Force, Vietnam, Oct 21, 1949 – Nov 19, 2006"]

Smith, James E.

[Military stone: "James E. Smith, A 2C US Air Force, Dec 18, 1940 – Aug 26, 2017"; website information includes obituary which says: "James was a veteran of the United States Air Force serving between 1960-1964."]

Smith, Reed [Military marker: "Reed Smith, GM2 US Navy, Vietnam, Apr 27, 1932 – Nov 29, 1996"]

Smith, Wheeler Ray [Military marker: "Wheeler Ray Smith, SGT US Air Force, Jan 7, 1946 – Nov 12, 2017"]

Spaeth, Jim [No photo of gravesite or stone on Find A Grave; website gives the following information: 1953 – Oct 6, 2014; no military information]

Stidham, Juder Jr. [Civilian stone, "Juder Stidham Jr., Apr 10, 1937 – Jan 23, 2002"; no military information]

Suiter, Kermit Peary Jr. [Military marker: "Kermit Peary Suiter Jr., A2C US Air Force, Dec 25, 1941 – Mar 31, 2012"]

Tyree, Joe Oscar [Poster lists him in World War II, but he was born after the end of World War II, so he could not have served; also listed in both the Vietnam War and the Vietnam Conflict; marker just says Vietnam. <u>Military marker</u>: "Joe Oscar Tyree, SGT US Army, Vietnam, Feb 1, 1950 – Jul 4, 2012, Bronze Star Medal"]

Westerfield, Robert Ray [Military marker: "Robert Ray Westerfield, SP4 US ARMY, Vietnam, Jun 1, 1941 – Nov 10, 2003"]

Whitaker, Denver L. [Civilian stone: "Denver L. Whitaker, Mar 6, 1936 – Sep 26, 2009"; no military information]

Wilburn, Noah Franklin [Military marker: "Noah Franklin Wilburn, PFC US Army, Vietnam, Mar 5, 1930 – Feb 17, 1996"]

Williams, Charles [Military marker: "Charles Williams, SMSGT US Air Force, Apr 14, 1935 – Aug 24, 1999"]

Wyatt, Elvis D.

[Civilian stone: "Elvis D. Wyatt, Dec 8, 1941"; obituary on website gives death date as Dec 9, 2020 and says, "Elvis was retired from the United States Air Force and Civil Service"; website information gives middle name as "Deverne"]

Young, Curtis W. [Civilian stone: "Curtis W. Young, Jan 3, 1946 – Dec 1, 2013"; obituary on website says "he was also a veteran of the Kentucky National Guard."]

VIETMAN CONFLICT

Brewer, Thomas Joseph [Military marker: "Thomas Joseph Brewer, PFC US Army, Vietnam, Jul 9, 1947 – Apr 18, 2013, Beloved Poppy"; the name "Thomas Brewer" is also listed under the Vietnam Conflict, and is almost certainly the same man.]

Canterbury, Larry Ray [Military marker: "Larry Ray Canterbury, SGT US Air Force, May 13, 1952 – Apr 27, 2013"]

Evans, Paul David [Military marker: "Paul David Evans, SSGT US Air Force; Vietnam, Mar 5, 1944 – Dec 18, 2012"]

Smith, Denver [Military marker: "Denver Smith, CS1 US Navy, Vietnam, Mar 24, 1936 – Jun 20, 2012"]

Tyree, Joe Oscar [Poster lists him in both the Vietnam War and the Vietnam Conflict; marker says Vietnam. <u>Military marker:</u> "Joe Oscar Tyree, SGT US Army, Vietnam, Feb 1, 1950 – Jul 4, 2012, Bronze Star Medal"]

KOSOVO WAR

Webb, Ryan Jeffrey [Poster lists him as "Jeffrey Ryan" but marker has names reversed] [Military marker: "Ryan Jeffrey Webb, US Air Force, Mar 28, 1979 – Feb 28, 2006"; obituary says "he served his country in the Kosovo action Enduring Freedom"; poster also lists him under the Gulf War as "Ryan Webb"]

GULF WAR

Bowling, Eddie H. [No photo of gravesite or stone; website contains the following information: "Eddie Hershel Bowling, Jan 27, 1959 – Oct 17, 2016"; no military information]

Waggoner, Garry [No burial in Locust Grove Cemetery for anyone named Waggoner on Find A Grave]

Webb, Ryan Jeffrey [Military marker: "Ryan Jeffrey Webb, US Air Force, Mar 28, 1979 – Feb 28, 2006"; obituary says "he served his country in the Kosovo action Enduring Freedom"; he is also listed on the poster under the Kosovo War as Jeffrey Ryan Webb]

Wilson, Carolyn [No burial for Carolyn Wilson in Locust Grove is on Find A Grave]

Wilson, Donald Ray [Military marker: "Donald Ray Wilson, US Army, Persian Gulf, Feb 16, 1970 – Apr 20, 2014"]

AFGHANASTAN WAR

Bentley, Marcus Anthony [Civilian stone: "Marcus Anthony Bentley, Aug 22, 1963 – Feb 11, 2013"; no military information; poster also lists him under the Iraq War]

Cellier, Paul [No Paul Cellier buried in Locust Grove; there is a Paul Edward Collier, who is probably the same man; Civilian stone: "Paul Edward Collier, Aug 2, 1956 – Apr 2, 2010"; no military information; the poster also lists him under the Iraq War]

Jones, Charles J. [No Charles J. Jones is listed on Find A Grave as being buried in Locust Grove]

McCreary, Zachary [No photo of gravesite or stone; information on website is as follows: "Zachary Jackson McCreary, Feb 25, 1977 – May 16, 2015"; no military information, but obituary says, "DAV Chapter 158, Keavy, will be in charge of military honors."]

Sykes, Leonard [Temporary marker at grave placed by funeral home: "U.S. Navy Veteran, Leonard "Dale" Sykes, Aug 22, 1964 – Jan 5, 2012, 47 Years, 4 Months, 14 Days"; website gives full name as Leonard Wendell "Dale" Sykes]

IRAQ WAR

Bentley, Marcus Anthony [Civilian stone: "Marcus Anthony Bentley, Aug 22, 1963 – Feb 11, 2013"; no military information; poster also lists him under Afghanastan War]

Cellier, Paul [No Paul Cellier buried in Locust Grove; there is a Paul Edward Collier, who is probably the same man; Civilian stone: "Paul Edward Collier, Aug 2, 1956 – Apr 2, 2010"; no military information; the poster also lists him under the Afghanastan War]

Jones, Charles Jason [Military marker: "Charles Jason Jones, SFC US ARMY, Dec 7, 1976 – Sep 20, 2006"]

OTHER

Arnold, William Harold [Military marker, no war listed: "William Harold Arnold, US Army"; Jul 27, 1923 – Dec 3, 2015"]

Lockaby, Russell Ray [Military marker, no war listed: "Russell Ray Lockaby, SP4 US Army, Jul 9, 1959 – Feb 4, 2013"]

Mitchell, Nolan [No Nolan Mitchell or Mitchell Nolan buried in Locus Grove Cemetrey on Find A Grave]

Snyder, Willie [No Willie/Will/William Snyder buried in Locus Grove Cemetrey on Find A Grave]

Vannatt, Jesse [No Jesse Vannatt buried in Locus Grove Cemetrey on Find A Grave; there is a Jesse Vannatta listed under World War II; Military marker: "Jesse E. Vannatta, US Army, World War II, May 2, 1923 – May 31, 1998"]

INDEX

Anders, Carl Eugene	34
Anders, Elihu S.	12
Anders, Jerry Ray	34
Anders, Paris M.	07
Anders, Warren	12
Anders, William W.	06
Anderson, Glynos Eugene	34
Angel, Dorman G.	34
Arnold, Alexander C.	04
Arnold, William Harold	12, 43
Arnold, William S.	06
Asher, Eugene Carter	12
Asher, Roderick	27
Asher, Shelby	12
Ayres, Clarence Waldo Sr.	12
Bailey, Bobby	34
Baker Brack Mobley	12
Baker, Chrisley L.	12
Baker, Lee Roy	27
Bales, Ronnie	34
Bales, William D.	07
Barnett, Francis G.	06
Barnett, Moses M.	04
Barrineau, Joseph Kirton	12
Batin, Donald A.	27
Baxter, Dual	34
Baxter, Ira	27
Baxter, James Scott	07
Baxter, Lelon Monroe	07
Baxter, Oral Dean	27
Begley, Noah H.	12
Bell, Joseph Robert	27
Bell, Rob	34
Bentley, Marcus Anthony	42, 43
Bishop, Jacob Calvin	07
Black, Earl Helton	12
Black, Earl Milton	12
Black, Milton Earl	12
Black, Morris L.	13
Black, Ory A.	07
Blanton, Dock	12
Bonza, Lynn C.	27
Bowling, Eddie H.	42
-	

Bray, Ernest Brewer, Fred Brewer, Thomas Joseph Brock, Alvin Leonard Brock, George Moore Brock, Sid J. Brock, Willis Broughton, Dewey E. Brown, Clayton Brown, James L. Brown, Robert Fulton Browning, Orie Otto Bryant, William Carl Bunch, John E. Bundy, Donald Ray Burgan, James Read Burke, Florence C. Burner, Luther R. Byrd, Cecil Herman	$27 \\ 07 \\ 34, 41 \\ 34 \\ 07 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 27 \\ 13 \\ 07 \\ 07 \\ 13 \\ 27 \\ 27 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 34 \\ 13 \\ 34 \\ 13 \\ 07 \\ 07 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 1$
Calia, Frank Calia, William D. Campbell, Lake L. Campbell, Virgil R. Campbell, Walter Dean Campbell, Walter L. Campbell, William David Canterbury, Larry Ray Carr, Hirdes Carter, Hirdes Carroll, Winford Roger Carter, Arvil Eugene Carter, Carson Carter, Earnest H. Cash, Vance O. Casady, John W. Cassidy, Charles E. Cassidy, Charles E. Cassidy, Paul Forrester Cassidy, Raleigh Jack Cassidy, Rufus J. Cassidy, Rufus J. Cassidy, Vernon Rondle Lee Cassidy, Woodrow Estol Caudill, Donald Wayne Caudill, Joshua Caudill, William D. Cellier, Paul Christopher, Ernest	$ \begin{array}{r} 13 \\ 07 \\ 13 \\ 13 \\ 34 \\ 14 \\ 35 \\ 41 \\ 14 \\ 27 \\ 14 \\ 27 \\ 14 \\ 27 \\ 14 \\ 27 \\ 14 \\ 27 \\ 14 \\ 27 \\ 35 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\ 28 \\ 14 \\ 28 \\$

Clark, Robert J.	14
Cobb, James Bradley W., Sr.	14
Collett, Belue	14
Collett, Warren	35
Collier, Paul Edward	42, 43
Combs, Alex Deaton, Jr.	35
Coots, Homer	14
Cornett, David	35
Cornett, Ira Ossel	14
Cornett, Randall	14
Cornett, Roy E.	28
Couch, Chester A.	15
Cox, Bill	28
Cox, Carl D.	15
Cox, Conald K.	35
Cox, George F.	15
Cox, Joseph D.	28
Cox, Melvin	35
Cox, Mervin Eugene Jr.	35
Cox, Orlie D.	15
Cox, Phillip L.	35
Cox, Randoth "Jim"	15
Cox, Rodney W.	15
Creech, Clarence	15
Creech, Melvin	35
Creech, O.D.	15
Curry, Hugh T.	15
Davis, Andrew Jackson	04
Davis, Roy C.	28
Day, Charles E.	36
Day, Henderson Leon Sr.	15
Day, Ira	15
Day, Jerry R.	36
Day, Oscar Jock	15
Delph, Renus E.	28
Delph, Renus L.	20
Earls, Burd	07
Earls, Edward B.	08
Earls, Gerald B.	15
Eaton, Clemen V.	15
Eaton, Elmer Roscoe	29
Eaton, Farris P.	16
Eaton, Howard Lee	16
Eaton, James	08
Eaton, Lenville	16
Edward, Robert	10 29
	27

Engle, Elvin H. Engle, Larry Engle, William L. Engle, William R. Engle, Woodrow W. Evans, Paul Evans, Paul David Evans, Robert	28, 36 16 16 16 29 16 41 06
Farley, James Feltner, Anderson B. Feltner, James W. Feltner, Roy Finley, Paul Floyd, James Corbin Floyd, Larry W. Floyd, William Mattison Foley, Lloyd Ray Fugate, John	$29, 36 \\ 16 \\ 16 \\ 16 \\ 16 \\ 04 \\ 36 \\ 08 \\ 29 \\ 16$
Gardstein, Budd Henry Gardstein, Edna Hensley Gilbert, Dean E. Gill, Clyde Goan, James Green, Russell Greene, George Jr. Grubb, Hayes E.	36 36 36 16 08 36 16
Halcomb, Estill R. Hale, Evertt D. Hale, Michael Ray Hale, Roy Caleb Hale, Roy Caleb Hale, Scott Winfield Hale, Warren Hale, William Hale, William A. Hamblin, Charles B. Hamblin, Robert Layton Hamlin, Fred E. Hardin, Jack Hardin, Jack Hardin, Zack Revier Harville, Chester Harville, Frank W. Harville, Sid Haverly, Homer Villa Haverly, Rufus	17 17 36 08 17 17 08 08 17 08 17 08 17 08 17 08 17 17 08 17 17 08 1 08 1 08 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 1

II. Itan II. analy 1 I. anary	26
Helton, Herschel Leroy	36
Helton, James E.	17
Helton, Lymuel Estle	17
Helton, Merrill R.	17
Hensley, Clatis M.	36
Hensley, Floyd	29
Hensley, Henry Franklin	17
Hensley, James Damon	36
Hensley, John C.	18
Hensley, John D. Sr.	18
	18
Hicks, George W.	-
Hodges, Norman D.	29
Holder, Arley C.	18
•	
Hollingsworth, Clyde	37
Hollingsworth, Morgan	6, 8
Hollingsworth, Willard Ray	29
•	
Holt, Amos Jr.	18
Holt, Edward	08
-	06
Holt, Pleas	
Holt, Raymond M.	18
Hood, James	08
Hoskins, Edward	37
Howard, Denver	18
Howard, Felix Jr.	29
Howard, Leighton L.	18
Howard, Oakley	18
Hubbard, Alex Leander	18
-	
Huff, Eugene	29
Huff, Harold	37
	0,
	1.0
Irvin, Lincoln V.	18
Johnson Androw Jookson	04
Johnson, Andrew Jackson	04
Johnson, Charlie W.	18
Johnson, John Edward	18
	-
Johnson, John Patton	04
Johnson, Vernon Scott	19
Johnson, Virgil	19
-	
Jones, Charles J.	42
Jones, Charles Jason	43
	19
Jones, Cordis Lee	
Jones, Leslie H.	19
Jones, Paul	19
-	
Jones, Robert T.	37
Jones, Willie	09
-	
Kom Anling Coursel	20
Karr, Arliss Conrad	29

Vom Don W	09
Karr, Ben W.	
Karr, David Douglas	29
Karr, Donald Ray	37
Karr, Earl L.	19
Karr, Fred	30
Karr, Gerald Mason	29
Karr, H. Coleman	29
Karr, Jack T.	37
Karr, Jackie Terrell	37
Karr, James Allen	30
Karr, Ledford William	19
Karr, Leslie E.	19
Karr, Luther	19
Karr, Robert Donald	30
-	
Karr, Walter	19
Keller, William H.	19
Kelly, Edward	30
Kimsey, Vance W.	09
Kinisey, vance w.	09
Lanham, Elmer Lee	30
Lawson, Beddy Jack	09
•	
Lawson, Biddy	09
Lawson, Keith E.	19, 30
Lawson, Shellie	19
Lawson, Shirley	19, 37
•	
Lawson, William Earl	37
Lee, Thomas E.	09
Leighton, Howard	20
Lewis, Bobby Ray	37
Lewis, Chester	30
Lewis, Chester McGlasson	20
Lewis, Henderson	09
-	20
Lewis, James	
Lipscomb, Clarence Edward	30
Lipscomb, Virgil P.	20
Lockaby, Earl C.	20
Lockaby, James B., Sr.	20
Lockaby, Oscar Raymond	30
Lockaby, Randy	37
Lockaby, Russell Ray	43
<u> </u>	
Lorette, Walter Henry	30
Love, William A.	20
Maggard Limmia N	20
Maggard, Jimmie N.	
Maltzan, William	20
Marcum, Billy Gerald	30
Martin, Henry Lackford	09
Line in from from from	

Martin, J. Darrel	37
Martin, Joel	04
Martin, John R.	09
Martin, Leland A.	30
Martin, Willard M.	30
Masters, Charles C.	20
Masters, Earl	20
Masters, Reuben B.	04
Mays, Kenneth	37
Mays, Paul	37
McCabe, Fred Thomas	09
McCoy, William Rufus	38
McCreary, Zachary	42
McFarland, Wallace	42 04
Meadors, Cecil H.	20
Meadors, Clyde William	20
Melton, Willie	09
Messer, Billy	30
Messer, Billy Dean	31
Messer, Raleigh Glenn	31
Messer, Ronald Kenneth	31
Miller, Doyle	38
Mink, Quentin William	21
Miracle, Eston	21, 31
Mitchell, Arthur Thomas	38
Mitchell, Nolan	43
Moberly, George W.	21
Mobley, Bascom Joe	38
Mobley, Curtis	31
Mobley, Herman	21
Mobley, Millard	21
Morgan, Charley	10
Morgan, Chris	06
Morgan, Clarence Alex	21
Morgan, Elmer Harvey	10
Morgan, James Marvin	31
Morgan, Kirby	21
Moven, L.G.	21
Murphy, Berman	21
inarphy, Derman	- 1
Nelson, Charles Jr.	21
Newman, Claude	10
Newman, Eugene W.	21
Noe, Carl Dennis	38
Nolan, Michael Odell	38
Nolan, Scottie O.	38
Tiotall, Scottle O.	50

Owens, Ulas A.	21, 31

	0.4
Parker, James W.	04
Parker, John R.	21
Parker, Wallace	05
Parrigan, Richard	10
Patton, Carl C.	38
Pennington, Raleigh	22
Pennington, William Jr.	31
Perko, John Anthony	22
Peters, Earnest Christopher	31
Peters, Eugene	22
Polly, James M.	06
Polly, James W.	05
Polly, William S.	10
Poynter, Charles L.	22
Poynter, Gearl Dean	31
Poynter, Herman M.	22
Poynter, Jerry Everett	31
Poynter, Lionel Onel	10
Poynter, William	22
Poynter, William H.	10
Proffitt, Steve L.	38
Proffitt, Truman	22
Quimby, Robert C.	22
Quimby, William M.	10
Quinioy, winiani ivi.	10
Randolph, Brady F. Jr.	22
Ray, William C.	22
Reeves, William L.	31
Reid, Billie Gene	22
Rerko, John A.	22
Reynolds, Clyde Obert	23
Reynolds, Damon M.	22
Reynolds, Hiram	10
Reynolds, Leland	10
100, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20,	10 38
•	
Ridings, Delbert	38
•	38 23
Ridings, Delbert Roaden, Wilbur L.	38 23 38
Ridings, Delbert Roaden, Wilbur L. Roark, Jesse	38 23 38 10
Ridings, Delbert Roaden, Wilbur L. Roark, Jesse Roark, John L.	38 23 38 10 23
Ridings, Delbert Roaden, Wilbur L. Roark, Jesse Roark, John L. Robertson, Edward Dale Robertson, Edward M.	38 23 38 10 23 38
Ridings, Delbert Roaden, Wilbur L. Roark, Jesse Roark, John L. Robertson, Edward Dale Robertson, Edward M. Robinson, Charles	38 23 38 10 23 38 10
Ridings, Delbert Roaden, Wilbur L. Roark, Jesse Roark, John L. Robertson, Edward Dale Robertson, Edward M.	38 23 38 10 23 38 10 23

Rogers, Charles Lee Rush, Harvey Rush, Lester	39 10 23
Rush, Harvey	10
Smith, Winlard Smith, Oscar Daniel Smith, Reed Smith, Wheeler Ray Smith, Woodrow W. Snyder, Eckel E. Snyder, Willie Southerland, Roy Lee Spaeth, Jim Sparkman, Amos Steele, Art G.	$ \begin{array}{c} 11 \\ 32 \\ 40 \\ 40 \\ 24 \\ 11 \\ 43 \\ 24 \\ 40 \\ 24 \\ 24 \\ 24 \end{array} $

Steele, Larkin L. Stevens, Thomas L. Stidham, Juder Jr. Storm, Darrell Storm, Harold Tilford Storm, Howard T. Storm, Isaac R. Storm, James Quintin Storm, John Tilford Storm, Loftis C. Storm, Shirley E. Storm, Tip Storm, Warren Beecher Storms, Winford M. Suiter, Kermit Peary Jr. Sykes, Leonard	$ \begin{array}{c} 11\\ 05\\ 40\\ 32\\ 25\\ 24\\ 05\\ 24\\ 11\\ 24\\ 24\\ 06\\ 24\\ 32\\ 40\\ 42\\ \end{array} $
Taylor, Charles R.	33
Taylor, John C.	33
Taylor, Walter	11
Thompson, John J.	25
Trosper, James Ambrose	05
Tyree, Joe Oscar	40, 41
Tyree, Oscar B.	25
Vance, Gale A.	25
Vance, Stantha Smith	33
VanHook, Layton	11
VanHook, Lester E.	25
VanHook, Paul M.	25
Vannatt, Jesse	43
Vannatta, Jesse E.	25
Vanover, Robert	25
Waggoner, Garry Warwick, William H. Watkins, George Earl Webb, Ryan Jeffrey Wells, Eugene Wells, Lige Westerfield, Robert Ray Whitaker, Denver L. White, Herbert Wayne Wilburn, Noah Franklin Wilburn, Owen Ray Wilder, Carter Wilder, John P. Wilkerson, Warren	$\begin{array}{r} 42\\ 25\\ 25\\ 41, 42\\ 25\\ 11\\ 40\\ 40\\ 33\\ 40\\ 26\\ 11\\ 06\\ 26\end{array}$

Williams, Charles	40
Williams, Elmer	26
Williams, Revis	33
Williams, Thomas Reed	33
Williams, Willie R.	11
Willis, James V.	33
Willis, Lucille R.	26
Willis, Terry Joseph	26
Wilson, Carolyn	42
Wilson, Donald Ray	42
Wilson, Elzy	26
Wilson, Raymond Kenneth	26
Witt, Delbert	26
Witt, George	26
Witt, Sam	26
Witt, Theodore T.	26
Wooten, William H.	26
Worley, Leonard	11
Wyatt, Elvis D.	40
Young, Curtis W.	40
Young, Martin 26,	33
Young, William Thomas	33
-	
Youns, Martin	33